

**EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
SCHOOL OF PUBLIC POLICY
REPORT TO THE RIVERSIDE DIVISION
MAY 26, 2020**

To be adopted:

Proposed Changes to the Public Policy Minor

PRESENT:

**1. Lower-division requirements (~~four courses~~
~~{at least 16 units}~~)**

a) PBPL 001

b) ~~One course from ECON 005, PSYC 011, SOC 005, STAT 040, STAT 048, HIST 017B, HIST 020~~

e) ~~One course from ECON 003, PHIL 002, PHIL 003, POSC 010, POSC 015~~

2. Upper-division requirements (six courses [at least 24 units] chosen from two tracks:

Track 1: Health and Population Policy

ANTH 147/GSST 140, ANTH 160, ECON 129, ~~ECON 156, ECON 183, ENSC 141/MCBL 141/SWSC 141, ETST 116/ HISA 147, GSST 140/ ANTH 147, POSC 180, PSYC 178, PSYC 179, SOC 137~~

Track 2: Social, Cultural, and Family Policy

ANTH 109/GSST 109, ANTH 148/GSST 150, ~~ECON 122E, ECON 155/GSST 155, ECON 159, EDUC 114, EDUC 132/POSC 132, ETST 126, ETST 139, ETST 146/EDUC 146, ETST 156, GSST 109/ANTH 109, GSST 150/ANTH 148, MCS 133/SOC 138 MCS 139/SOC 139, MCS 171/SPN 171, PHIL 168/GSST 141, PHIL 108/~~

PROPOSED:

**1. Lower-division requirements (three courses
[at least 12 units])**

[no change]

b) One course from PBPL 002, ECON 003, POSC 010, POSC 015

c) One course from PBPL 004, PHIL 002, PHIL 003, SOC 001, SOC 020

2. Upper-division requirements (six courses [at least 24 units] chosen from specifically two tracks:

Track 1: Health and Population Policy

ANTH 147/GSST 140, ANTH 158, ANTH 160, ANTH 162, BIOL 110, ECON 129, ECON 183, ETST 116/HISA 147, GSST 140/ANTH 147, HIST 107, POSC 180, POSC 180S, PSYC 178, PSYC 179, SOC 127, SOC 137, SOC 167

Track 2: Social, Cultural, and Family Policy

ANTH 109/GSST 109, ANTH 114, ANTH 127, ANTH 127S, ANTH 136/SEAS136, ANTH136S/SEAS136S, ANTH 140G, ANTH 145/GSST 103, ANTH 147/GSST 140, ANTH 148/GSST 150, ANTH 162, ANTH 174, ANTH 175, ANTH 177/MUS 126/GSST 126, BUS 102, BUS 157, BUS 176/SOC 176, ECON 155/GSST

GSST 108, POSC 146, PSYC 167/ETST 167, PSYC 168/ETST 168, ~~SOC 120~~, SOC 122, SOC 130, ~~SOC 138/MCS 133~~, SOC 139/MCS 139, SOC 143/URST 143, SOC 144, SOC 160, SOC 161, SOC 183 (E-Z)

155/PBPL 155, EDUC 122, EDUC 123, EDUC 132, EDUC 143, EDUC 147, EDUC 161, ETST 102, ETST 109I, ETST 109J, ETST 109K, ETST 113/HISA 134, ETST 118, ETST 124, ETST 126, ETST 128/SOC 128, ETST 128S/SOC 128S, ETST 131, ETST 132, ETST 137/SEAS 137, ETST 139, ETST 146/ EDUC 146, ETST 156, ETST 165, ETST 174, ETST 175/GSST 175, ETST 188, GSST 108/PHIL108, GSST 109/ANTH 109, GSST 137/LGBS 137, GSST 143/SOC 140, GSST 150/ANTH 148, GSST 155/ECON 155/PBPL 155, GSST 158/RLST 161, GSST 160/RLST 160, GSST 161, GSST 166/MCS 127, GSST 167, GSST 175/ ETST 175, GSST 181, HISA 124, MCS 139/SOC 139, MCS 154, MCS 171/SPN 171, PHIL 108/GSST 108, PHIL 168/GSST 141, POSC 108, POSC 132, POSC 132S, POSC 146, POSC 181, PSYC 142, PSYC 165B, PSYC 167/ETST 167, PSYC 168/ETST 168, PBPL 102, PBPL 155/GSST 155/ECON 155, PBPL 170/ENGR 170, PBPL 171/ENGR 171, RLST 152, RLST 153, RLST 160/GSST 160, RLST 161/GSST 158, SOC 112, SOC 112S, SOC 122, SOC 127, SOC 129, SOC 130, SOC 133, SOC 134, SOC 135, SOC 135S, SOC 137, SOC 139/ MCS 139, SOC 140, SOC 141, SOC 142, SOC 143/URST 143, SOC 144, SOC 145/ETST 145, SOC 146, SOC 147, SOC 156, SOC 160, SOC 161, SOC 163, SOC 164, SOC 179, SOC 183 (E-Z)

Track 3: Economic Policy

ECON 132, ECON 135, ECON 117/PHIL 119, ECON 118, ~~ECON 152~~, ECON 153/BUS 153, ECON 160/BUS 160, ~~ETST 109F~~, PHIL 116, POSC 164, POSC 182, POSC 186

Track 3: Economic Policy

ANTH 160, BUS 102, BUS 178/ECON 178, ECON 102, ECON 103, ECON 117/PHIL 119, ECON 119, ECON 129, ECON 132, ECON 135, ECON 143, ECON 146/URST 146, ECON 151, ECON 153/BUS 153, ECON 155/GSST 155/PBPL 155, ECON 160/BUS 160, ECON 171, ECON 173, ECON 173S, ECON 178/BUS 178, ECON 181, ETST 102, GSST 155/ECON 155/PBPL 155, HISA 119, HISA 119S, PHIL 116, POSC 126, POSC 126S, POSC 134, POSC 134S, POSC 136, POSC 136S, POSC 145, POSC 160, POSC 160S, POSC 164, POSC 164S, POSC 164S, POSC 182, POSC 186, PBPL 103, PBPL 129, PBPL 171/ENGR 171, PBPL 172, SOC 150,

Track 4: Urban/Environmental Policy

~~ECON 121F, ECON 143A/ENSC 143A, ECON 143B/ENSC 143B~~, ECON 146/URST 146, ENSC 101, ENSC 141/MCBL 141/~~SWSC 141, ENSC~~

Track 4: Urban/Environmental Policy

ANTH 117, ANTH 118, ANTH 119, ANTH 163, ECON 146/URST 146, ECON 148, ECON 157/PBPL 157, ECON 173, ECON 173S, ENSC

~~143C/ECON 143C~~, LWSO 175 (E-Z), PHIL 117,
POSC 127, ~~POSC 172/URST 172~~, SOC
182/URST 182, SOC 184

Track 5: Policy Institutions and Processes

~~ANTH 104~~, ECON 116, ECON 119, HIST 111,
HISA 120B, LWSO 100, LWSO 193, PHIL 165,
POSC 101, POSC 146, POSC 150, POSC 167,
POSC 168, POSC 170, POSC 173, POSC 186,
PSYC 175, ~~RLST 174~~, RLST 175, SOC 150, SOC
151, SOC 159

Track 6: International and Foreign Policy

ECON 187/LNST 187, POSC 120, POSC 125,
POSC 126, POSC 127, POSC 129, POSC 154,
POSC 158/LNST 148, POSC 159, POSC 160,
POSC 162/LNST 142, POSC 169, RLST 173/
POSC 109, SOC 135, SOC 181

101, ENSC 103/ENTX 103, ENSC 141/MCBL
141, GEO 157, GSST 173, GSST 181, LWSO
175 (E-Z), PHIL 109, PHIL 117, POSC 127,
POSC 127S, POSC 137, POSC 137S, POSC 139,
POSC 139S, POSC 160, POSC 160S, PBPL 103,
PBPL 129, PBPL 130/GBST 130, PBPL
171/ENGR 171, PBPL 172, SOC 112, SOC 112S,
SOC 156, SOC 176/BUS 176, SOC 182/URST
182, SOC 184

Track 5: Policy Institutions and Processes

ANTH 127, ANTH 127S, ANTH 147/GSST 140,
BUS 102, BUS 107, BUS 157, ECON 116,
ECON 117/PHIL 119, ECON 119, ECON 151,
ECON 157/PBPL 157, ECON 160/BUS 160,
ECON 173S, ECON 181, ETST 177, HIST 111,
HISA 120B, LWSO 100, LWSO 193, PHIL 163,
PHIL 165, POSC 100, POSC 101, POSC 108,
POSC 109/RLST 173, POSC 113, POSC 117,
POSC 117S, POSC 123, POSC 124, POSC 124S,
POSC 125, POSC 134, POSC 134S, POSC 136,
POSC 136S, POSC 137, POSC 137S, POSC 143,
POSC 143S, POSC 146, POSC 150, POSC 150S,
POSC 159, POSC 159S, POSC 160, POSC 160S,
POSC 162, POSC 162S, POSC 164, POSC 164S,
POSC 166, POSC 167, POSC 168, POSC 170,
POSC 173, POSC 173S, POSC 182, POSC 186,
PSYC 175, PBPL 102, PBPL 129, RLST 175,
SOC 150, SOC 151, SOC 159, SOC 176/BUS 176

Track 6: International and Foreign Policy

ANTH 119, ANTH 127, ANTH 127S, ANTH
136/SEAS136, ANTH136S/SEAS136S, ANTH
140G, ANTH 140I, BUS 138, BUS 178/ECON
178, ECON 171, ECON 173, ECON 173S, ECON
187/LNST 187, ENGR 171/PBPL 171, GBST
110, GSST 167, HISA 162/ LNST 172, HISA
166, HISE 123, HISE 146, HISE 148B, HIST
107, LNST 148/POSC 158, LNST 188/POSC
161, POSC 109/RLST 173, POSC 120, POSC
123, POSC 124, POSC 124S, POSC 125, POSC
126, POSC 126S, POSC 127, POSC 127S, POSC
128, POSC 129, POSC 130, POSC 134, POSC
134S, POSC 135, POSC 136, POSC 136S, POSC
137, POSC 137S, POSC 151, POSC 151S, POSC
153, POSC 154, POSC 155, POSC 155S, POSC
157S, POSC 158/LNST 148, POSC 159, POSC
159S, POSC 160, POSC 160S, POSC 162/LNST
162, POSC 162S/LNST 162S, POSC 163, POSC
163S, POSC 169, POSC 182, POSC 188, POSC
188S, PBPL 102, PBPL 129, PBPL 130/GBST

130, PBPL 171/ENGR 171, RLST 155/PHIL 155, RLST 173/POSC 109, SOC 135, SOC 135S, SOC 146, SOC 161, SOC 181, SOC 181S

3. Public Policy Seminar/Colloquia

[no change]

During the junior and senior years, students must enroll in PBPL 191 (Seminar in Public Policy), which includes attendance at public lectures to the campus community given by outside speakers — typically policy makers, administrators and researchers — on timely and important policy issues facing the Inland Empire, the state, the nation, and the world.

JUSTIFICATIONS:

1. The lower division requirement is 3 classes for a total of 12 units. The current lower division requirement lists four courses at 16 units. This is an error thus we will be striking this and changing it to “(three courses [at least 12 units]).
2. The undergraduate committee has decided to restructure the lower division requirements to make them more in line with the PBPL major requirements (PBPL 002 and PBPL 004).
3. The lower division requirements for the Public Policy minor is changing to better align with the major requirements, PBPL 002 and PBPL 004. Options for these two courses in other departments have been added to allow for flexibility.
4. Public Policy minors must take 6 upper division courses to complete their two Tracks. Each quarter faculty approves new courses that would be acceptable for the tracks. As most of these courses are within different departments this process is ongoing. All of the courses that are being added to the six tracks are a reflection of these ongoing course approvals by faculty. Hence, our justification includes seeking to update the catalog with courses approved by the faculty in the past two years.

Approvals:

Approved by the SPP Undergraduate Committee:

October 29, 2019

Approved by the SPP Executive Committee:

December 12, 2019

Approved by the CNAS Executive Committee:

January 21, 2020

Approved by the CHASS Executive Committee:

March 3, 2020

Approved by the GSOE Executive Committee:

March 9, 2020

Approved by Committee on Educational Policy:

April 16, 2020